
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/15/2010 5:37:34 PM
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Update from Corporate Affairs Liaison Officer - 5:30 p.m., Oct. 15

From: I Redacted
To:| Redacted Garber, Stephen (Law); Fenrick, Alicia (Law); Wilson, Michelle (Law); 
Schirle, Stephen L (Law); 'djaques@dglitigators.com' <'djaques@dglitigators.com'>; 
'jmalkin@orrick.com' <'jmalkin@orrick.com'>; Corporate Affairs Directors; Lavinson, Melissa A; Leder, 
Steve; McCune, Sara; Bober, Christopher; Bird, Katherine R; Lemons, Loren; Mullen, Patrick W; 
Hamilton, Gayle; Jawed, Ferhaan (ET); Thurman, Diane; Ibardolasa, Joyce; Agid, Tara; [Redacted 
Reda [ Zigelman, Jacob; Almario, Benedict (ET); Johnson, Kirk; Carter. Glen E: Wqlls, Kenneth fETt: 
Dasso, Kevin; Slack, Dave; Toqneri, Gabriel, Jones. Thomas G&PR; Redacted

■ Redacted
; JIC Chief; Redact

|-1 Redact _ | 
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^Redacted :l RedactedRedactedReda I Redacted
Redac~f~[Redacted~ 
Redact NRedacted

1-1 Redacted I; | Redacted ] Redacted | Redacted
Redacted I Redacted

(Utility); Arndt, William; Becker, James; Bedwell, Ed; Bell, Des; Bottorff, Thomas E; Burt, Helen; Cairns, 
Stephen J.; Cheng, Linda Y. H. (Corp. Sec.); Cherry, Brian K; [Redacted 
Peter; Document Retention-CPUC; Hapner, Dede; Harper III, William; Hartman, Sanford (Law); Harvey, 
Kent M; Hayes, William; Johns, Christopher; Johnson, Kirk; Johnson, MarkS; Keenan, Jack; Kiraly, 
Gregory; Kline, Steven L.; Kuga, Roy M; Lawicki, Patricia; Livingston, Randy; Loduca, Janet C.;
Malnight, Steven; Martinez, P.J. (ET); McFadden, Nancy; Mistry, Dinyar; Park, Hyun; Pruett, Greg S.; 
Rosenberg, Rand; Salas, Edward A (ET); Simon, John; Steel, Brian; Suri, Anil; Togneri, Gabriel; Torres, 
Albert; Wan, Fong; Williams, Geisha; Yura, Jane; Bedwell, Ed; Cooper, Shawn; Cussimanio, Craig; 
DeRosa, Darleen; Fenrick, Alicia (Law); Foley, Beth; Garber, Stephen (Law): Garrett, Ezra; Hertzog, 
Brian; Ittner, Mary Ellen; Jones, Thomas G&PR; Kauss, Kent;[Redacted
Melissa A; Loduca, Janet C.; Malkin, Joseph M; Officers of Pacific Gas and Electric; Parnell, Renee;

■ Redacted

]; All PGE Officer Assistants

Conway, John; Darbee,

Kiyota, Travis; Lavinson,

; Pruett, Greq S.; RedactedRedacted ; Redacted
Redacted |; Redacted [ Redacted 
Redact | Marshall, Jonathan;[Redacted 
iRedacte I; [Redacted 
Stephen L (Law!: I Redacted 

I Redact | Redacted ■ I Red acted

1; Foley, Beth; I Redacted |;|Redac |,
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listening, Terry; Williamson, Dana C; Wilson, Michelle fLawl:|Redact

________  _______ Foley, Beth: [Redacted ^Redacted |;
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I Redacted

I; Redacted
Marshall, Jonathan; [Redacted

]; I Redacted RedactedRedacted ; I Red acted
Peterson, Michael R (Corp Security) 
Sent: Fri Oct 15 17:34:38 2010
Subject: Update from Corporate Affairs Liaison Officer - 5:30 p.m., Oct. 15

Corporate Affairs Run of Show Update- current/new items in red
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• San Bruno EOC reports that debris removal is completed and results of all soil 
tests are clear. Tree removal continues this weekend and will be completed by 
10/19. Erosion control is underway and vacant lots will be hydroseeded by 10/19.

• San Mateo County lifted the Public Health Emergency declaration on 10/12. The 
County's State of Emergency declaration will expire 10/28.

• California Insurance Commissioner Steve Poizner will hold an Insurance Recovery 
Forum on October 28 at 7:00 PM at Crestmoor Elementary School. Claims 
representatives from PG&E will participate.

• 10/29: Congresswoman Jackie Sneier will hold a Town Hall in San Bruno at 7 p.m. 
to give a general update to residents of San Bruno

Media Relations

MACRO

Responded to about 1,375 calls since September 9, from international (a few), national 
regional and local media and have done many on-scene interviews.

CURRENT

Media inquiries focused on meeting winter gas needs, the CPUC Independent Review 
Panel, and pipeline interconnection work currently being conducted in San Bruno and 
Hillsborough.

FORECAST

Media Relations expects the trend of inquiries to continue to be moderate at the 
beginning of next week.

Internal Communications
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No new updates since Monday, Oct. 11.

Online Communications

No new updates since Friday, Oct. 1.

Customer Communications

• Provided edits to FAQs for Neighborhood Restoration Plan (NRP), Value Assurance 
Program (VAP) and Rebuild or Purchase (RP) Program

• Reviewed cover letters to accompany NRP, VAP and RP Program booklets

• Consolidated multiple inbound claims-related channels into a single phone number 
to improve customer experience

RedactedReviewed letter to regarding pipeline on the property

• Reviewed talking points regarding Line 132 for external audience

Government Relations

No new updates since Friday, Oct. 1.

Local Government Relations

No new updates since Monday, Oct. 11.

State Government Relations
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10/13: Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications Committee along with the Senate 
Public Safety Committee will conduct a joint hearing in the State Capitol. The focus of 
the hearing will be on maintenance and inspection programs for natural gas pipeline 
infrastructure, however, there could be questions related to the preliminary NTSB 
report. Testifying for PG&E are Kirk Johnson and Jane Yura. Contact: Kent Kauss

10/15: Senator Dean Florez issued another letter to Peter Darbee requesting 
information on the gas maintainance and safety program history, including detailed 
requests related to Line 132 and lines 6, 10 and 34 located in the Bakersfield area he 
represents. Contact: Kent Kauss

12/7: Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee has tentatively set an informational 
hearing on the San Bruno Accident to be held on the evening of December 7, at the San 
Bruno Senior Center. Details are pending. Contact: Kent Kauss

Federal Affairs

No new updates since Monday, Oct. 11.

Community Relations

No new update since Wednesday, October 6.
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